SENATE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS May 29, 1995 Hearing Room A 2:00 PM Tapes 190 MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Gene Derfler, Chair Sen. Bob Kintigh Sen. Neil Bryant Sen. Randy Leonard MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Bill McCoy STAFF PRESENT: Rita Thomas, Committee Counsel Amy Baker, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 187 WORK SESSION HB 3447 WORK SESSION HB 2476 WORK SESSION HB 3365 WORK SESSION These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarlze statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 190, A CHAIR DERFLER: Opens meeting at 2:07 PM 002 CHAIR DERFLER: Opens WORK SESSION on 003 SB 187. 005 CHAIR DERFLER: Discusses the background on the bill. 023 MOTION: SEN. LEONARD: Moves to ADOPT SB 187-3 amendments dated 05125195. VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Bryant, McCoy CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 025 MOTION: SEN. LEONARD: Moves SB 187 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means by prior reference. SENATE LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS May 29, 1995 - Page 2 VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Bryant, McCoy CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 034 CHAIR DERFLER: Closes WORK SESSION on SB 187 035 CHAIR DERFLER: Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3447 046 RITA THOMAS: Explains the amendments on HB 3447 051 MIKE CALDWELL: Military DepaTtment, discusses the amendment, specifically line 4. 060 SEN. LEONARD: Discusses the applicability of state law in Mr. Lackey's law suit. RITA THOMAS: ORS 659.550 is the BOLI provision on "whistle blowing" 077 096 SEN. LEONARD: I oppose this and feel real uncomfortable interjecting in the area of judicial jurisdiction. 110 MOTION: SEN. KINTIGH: Moves to ADOPT HB 3447A amendments dated 05129/95. VOTE: 3-1 AYE: 3 - Derfler, Bryant, Kintigh

NAY: 1 - Leonard EXCUSED: 1 - McCov CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 120 MOTION: SEN. KINTIGH: Moves HB 3447A be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 3-1 AYE: 3 - Derfler, Bryant, Kintigh NAY: 1 - Leonard EXCUSED: 1 - McCoy CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 126 CHAIR DERFLER: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 3447 127 CHAIR DERFLER Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2476. 128 MOTION: SEN. KINTIGH: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of reconsidering the vote on HB 2476. VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS May 29, 1995 - Page 3 EXCUSED: 2 - Bryant, McCoy CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 1 3 3 RITA THOMAS: Discusses the content of tl ~ minority report. 140 SEN. LEONARD: Speaks to his opposition on HB 2476A-MR-8. 165 CHAIR DERFLER: Responds toSen Leonard's comments. 193 SEN. BRYANT: Discusses the tier-system and the compromise reached by the parties involved with this measure. 226 CHAIR DERFLER: Recess meetin~ for five minutes at 2:22 PM 227 CHAIR DERFLER: Resumes meeting at 2:32 PM. 228 SEN. LEONARD: States that he is ready to move HB 2476 A-MR-8. 245 MOTION: SEN. LEONARD: Moves to ADOPT HB 2476A-MR-8 amendments dated 05123/95. VOTE: 3 - 0AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Bryant, McCoy CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 250 MOTION: SEN. LEONARD: Moves HB 2476A be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Bryant, McCoy CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. SEN. DERFLER will lead discussion on the floor. 255 CHAIR DERFLER: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2476 255 CHAIR DERFLER Recesses hearing for a call of the floor at 2 45 PM 256 CHAIR DERFLER: Resumes meetina at 3:07 PM 259 CHAIR DERFLER: Recesses hearing until 4:15 PM CHAIR DERFLER: Resumes meeting at 4:17 PM 262 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize

statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks

report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS May 29, 1995 - Page 4 263 CHAIR DERFLER: Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3365 MOTION: SEN. BRYANT: Moves to AMEND HB 3365 by inserting "language 265 marked EXHIBIT A" after "the period" on page 1, line 19 of the bill. 3-1 VOTE: AYE: 3 - Derfler, Bryant, Kintigh NAY: 1 - Leonard EXCUSED: 1 - McCoy CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 282 MOTION: SEN. BRYANT: Moves HB 3365A be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 3-1 AYE: 3 - Derfler, Bryant, Kintigh NAY: 1 - Leonard EXCUSED: 1 - McCoy CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor. 287 CHAIR DERFLER: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 3365 CHAIR DERFLER: Adjourns meeting 288 Submitted by, Reviewed by, Amy B Rita Thomas Committee Assistant Committee Counsel EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - Amendment to HB 3365 - Sen. Neil Bryant - 1 page

Ihese minutes contam materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.